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2AM-WTP1826 Design Report Sewage Treatment Plant

Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca> Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 11:16 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC)"
<michelle.blade@canada.ca>, "Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>

Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi NWB,

After reviewing Agnico-Eagle’s (AEM) responses to our comments on the Sewage Treatment Plant, CIRNAC
finds the responses provided by AEM adequately addresses our previous concerns and comments. CIRNAC
has no further comments at this time. Water Licence 2AM-WTP1826 — Design Report Sewage Treatment
Plant.

Regards,

lan Parsons
A/Manager

Water Resources Division

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office
Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

Coordinateur régional, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:14 PM
To: Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC); Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Karén Kharatyan
Subject: Re: 2AM-WTP1826 Design Report Sewage Treatment Plant
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